

**MINUTES OF A MEETING  
OF SCOTTON PARISH COUNCIL  
HELD ON TUESDAY 4<sup>TH</sup> APRIL 2017  
IN THE VILLAGE HALL  
AFTER THE ANNUAL ASSEMBLY**

**DRAFT MAY BE SUBJECT TO AMENDMENT**

- 1     PRESENT: CHAIRMAN CLLR BEV HILL; VICE CHAIRMAN CLLR M CLARKE; CLLR M SCHOFIELD;  
          CLLR C WOOD;  
ALSO PRESENT:  
          CLERK: MRS DI MILLWARD; THREE RESIDENTS.
  
- 2     APOLOGIES:     CLLR C MUSGRAVE; CLLR M LANGFORD; CLLR L WETHERALL;  
                          REASONS GIVEN AND ACCEPTED
  
- 3     ADJOURNMENT PERIOD  
          Resident commented on the state of the verges after the recent roadworks diversion.  
          Highways have indicated that they have a programme in place. More information will be  
          given as available.
  
- 4     DECLARATION OF INTEREST - CLLR M SCHOFIELD – ITEM 6.5
  
- 5     MINUTES MARCH MEETING  
          Proposed Cllr C Wood; Seconded Cllr M Clarke; Unanimous  
          Signed and agreed as a true record.
  
- 6     MATTERS TO BE DISCUSSED
  - 6.1    NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN  
          The recent event held by the Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group was very  
          successful with 60 people attending. Resident explained that she was trying to  
          arrange a meeting with Dan Evans.
  
  - 6.2    DEFIBRILLATOR  
          This is now installed and training has been provided. All attendees will receive a  
          certificate. The defib will need weekly checks and Clerk is to provide checklist to  
          all councillors who will take it in turn to make sure everything is in working order.  
          Mr K Neal is coming to put in a light and Mr R Millward will put back the board  
          when this is done.
  
  - 6.3    ROAD CLOSURE - Northorpe crossing - 13/04/2017 – 6am to 2pm.

Clerk: Mrs D Millward 3 High View, Westgate, Scotton DN21 3QX  
Tel: 01724 763032 Email: bob\_dimillward@yahoo.co.uk

<http://parishes.lincolnshire.gov.uk/Scotton/>

**MINUTES OF A MEETING  
OF SCOTTON PARISH COUNCIL  
HELD ON TUESDAY 4<sup>TH</sup> APRIL 2017  
IN THE VILLAGE HALL  
AFTER THE ANNUAL ASSEMBLY**

- 6.4 NOTICE BOARD FOR WESTFIELD  
Cllr M Clarke volunteered to ask Mr D Small if a noticeboard could be made. This will be situated on the verge outside Westfield on Laughton Lane.
- 6.5 PLANNING – 135807  
Cllr M Schofield left the meeting and took no part in formulating the comments to be returned. Comments returned may be seen on WLDC Planning.  
Cllr Schofield rejoined the meeting after the discussion.
- 6.6 ROAD VERGES  
Clerk to contact Highways again.
- 6.7 ROAD INTO SCOTTON BY BRIDGE  
Clerk to contact Highways to see if there could be some traffic calming provided in this area i.e. Priority given to Oncoming Vehicles/Give Way etc.
- 6.8 CHURCHES FESTIVAL – 13<sup>TH</sup> MAY  
An invitation to provide a flower arrangement depicting ‘A celebration of Lincolnshire’ had been received from the PCC.  
Clerk and Chairman agreed to provide a display.
- 7 FINANCE
- 7.1 LALC ANNUAL SUBS – CHEQUE AUTHORISED £221.67
- 7.2 GROUND MAINTENANCE – CHEQUE AUTHORISED £112
- 7.3 INCOME AND EXPENDITURE – IN HAND AS AT 4/03/2017 - £15,052.69
- 8 COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS  
All reports given in Annual Assembly
- 9 MEETING CLOSED – 7.32PM
- 10 DATE OF NEXT MEETING - 2<sup>ND</sup> MAY – ANNUAL PARISH COUNCIL

**FUTURE MEETINGS 2017 6<sup>TH</sup> JUNE; 4<sup>TH</sup> JULY; 5<sup>TH</sup> SEPT; 3<sup>RD</sup> OCT; 7<sup>TH</sup> NOV; 5<sup>TH</sup> DEC;  
ALL MEETINGS AT 6PM IN THE VILLAGE HALL.**

Clerk: Mrs D Millward 3 High View, Westgate, Scotton DN21 3QX  
Tel: 01724 763032 Email: bob\_dimillward@yahoo.co.uk

<http://parishes.lincolnshire.gov.uk/Scotton/>